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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

August 13, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT

FROM: MAX L. FRIEDERSDORF%' é ,

SUBJECT: Kennedy/Johnson Appointees
Research by Bob Wolthuis has turned up additional
"partisan political" appointments by Kennedy and LBJ.

The list is attached. We are working on researching
all ex-Democratic Congressmen during this period.



Max:

The following have turned up.

1.

Price Daniel of Texas

a.
b.
c.
d.

Former U.S. Senator

Former Governor of Texas

John Connally defeated Daniel in Democratic Primary in 1962
L.B.J. appointed him Director of the Office of Emergency
Preparedness in 1967 and Assistant to the President for
Federal-State Relation

Senator Maurene Neuberger

a.
b.

Retired in 1967 as Senator from Oregon
L.B.J. appointed her as a member of the General
Advisory Committee of ACDA

David S. King

a.
b.
c.

Defeated for U.S. Senate 1962

Elected 1964 to House and defeated for re-election in 1966
L.B.J. appointed him Ambassador to the Malagary Republic
and to Mauritius concurrently in 1967

Orville Freeman

a.
b.
c.

Defeated as candidate for Minnesota A.G. 1950
Defeated as Candidate for Governor 1952
Appointed Secretary of Agriculture 1961-1969





